PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice of Recount for the Office of Congressional District 2 for the County of
Sauk in the Partisan Primary Election on August 9, 2022

TO: All Candidates On The Ballot For The Office of Congressional District 2 for the County
of Sauk and Other Interested Persons

FROM: Rebecca C. Evert, Sauk County Clerk

SUBJECT: Recount of the Votes Cast for the Office of Congressional District 2 for the County of
Sauk in the Partisan Primary Election on August 9, 2022

DATE: August 19, 2022

A recount of the votes cast at the August 9, 2022 Partisan Primary Election for the office of
Congressional District 2 in the County of Sauk will begin at the time and location set forth below:

Sauk County — 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. on August 20, 2022, at West Square Building, 505
Broadway, Room 213, Baraboo, WI 53913, and will continue the same for everyday thereafter
until completed.

A copy of the recount petition is available upon request. This notice is given pursuant to Wis. Stat. §
9.01(2).

You have the right to be present and to be represented by counsel to observe and challenge the votes cast
and the board of canvassers' decisions at the recount.



